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Interoffice Memorandum 

September 21 , 2020 

TO: Mayor Jerry L. Demings 

FROM: 

and Board of County Commissioners L.1 ltl. 
Joseph C. Kunkel, P.E., Director, Public Works Depart~ 

CONTACT PERSON: 

PHONE NUMBER: 

Humberto L. Castillero, P.E., PTOE, M,nager.,:::..---­
Traffic Engineering Division 
(407) 836-7891 

SUBJ: Approval to Replace "Yield" Signs with "Stop" Signs in Andover Lakes 
Phase lA and Phase lB 

A citizen expressed safety concerns requesting to replace existing "Yield" signs with 
"Stop" signs within Andover Lakes Phase IA and IB. 

Traffic Engineering conducted a field evaluation and determined that the "Yield" signs 
did not meet retro reflectivity requirements. Therefore, the existing "Yield" signs need 
replacement with "Stop" signs at the following 10 intersections: 

1. Scallion Court at Fairhaven Way 
2. Hartland Court at Fairhaven Way 
3. Romaine Court at Fairhaven Way 
4. Atwater Drive at Fairhaven Way 
5. Reserve Court at Fairhaven Way 
6. Cambria Court at Fairhaven Way 
7. Denham Court at Fairhaven Way 
8. Norcross Circle at Lanesboro Court 
9. Afton Circle entrance at Afton Circle 
10. Palaiseau Court at Afton Circle 

Staff recommends that the Board approve to replace the existing "Yield" signs with 
"Stop" signs at 10 intersections in Andover Lakes Phase IA and IB. 

Action Requested: Approval to replace the existing "Yield" signs with "Stop" signs 
at 10 intersections in Andover Lakes Phase lA and lB. District 
4. 
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